
Format for Query / Clarification / Deviation (QCD)
Tender No TPCODL/P&S/1000000117/21-22
Package Name RATE CONTRACT FOR SUPPLY OF THERMAL PAPER ROLL
Note : The said format to be used only for any Pre-bid Query / Clarifiaction/ Deviation

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to concerned 
Document . Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document  Query / Clarification / Deviation TPCODL Response

1 2 3 4 5
1 1.4.5 Page-5 1.4.5 Duly signed and stamped ‘Schedule of Deviations’ as per 

Annexure III on bidder’s letter head.
Only ‘Schedule of Deviations’ as per Annexure III need to duly singed on 
bidder’s letter head or we need to signed all other Annexure on bidder's 
letter head or not ?

all applicable annexures and documents to be stamped and 
signed.
Tender copy will also have to stamp & sign at bottom of 
each page and all annexure are to be on letter head.

2 Page No-6 Copy of PAN, GST, PF and ESI Registration (In case any of these 
documents is not available
with the bidder, same to be explicitly mentioned in the 
‘Schedule of Deviations’)

Required details we have(PAN,GST,ESIC,MSME Registration).But Deviation 
of PF

Deviations to be mentioned on "Schedule of Deviation" 
sheet.

3 Qualification Criteria(Page No-6,Sl.No:1) Order copy/Completion Certificate We are suppliying to electicity and other retailers,PDS aswell.But we are 
not able to get the completion certificate.
We have the invoice details and everything but completion certificate we 
don't have any

Delivery challan copy/Purchase order copy/work order 
copy/Invoice copy either of these can submit as proof of 
delivery of material. Any of the above the mentioned 
documents can suffice requirement. 

Contact Details (email id & mobile no.) to be provided along 
with Delivery challan copy/Purchase order copy/work order 
copy/Invoice copy 

4 Qualification Criteria(Page No-6,Sl.No:2) Performance certificate of material delivery from any
utility.

We are supplying to Capital Region Urban Transport (CRUT) - BBSR from 
the intial days to till date.They are verified and using our product with no 
complain registred yet.It can be consider as performace certificate

Yes. 
No complaint letter/certificate from CRUT to be submitted 
as supporting document.

5 Bid Submission(Page-8) Technical literature/GTP/Type test report etc. (if applicable) What is Techinical literature/GTP/Type test report etc.?Is it applicable to 
us?
As a manufacturer we are conveting the raw material(Jumbo Roll) to a 
finising product as a POS roll.If test report is required we can get it from 
our raw material supplier
Please confirm.

Yes. Test certificate from row material supplier is required 
to submit with bid.

6 12.1 Material Dispatch Clearance 
Certificate(Page-37)

Outside Bhubaneswar We will happy to know which location we will deliver outside 
bhubaneswar.As it will help we to calculate the acurate trasportation cost.

Other than bhubaneshwar location:
1. Cuttack SE Circle office - monthly 2K qty
2. Dhenkanal SE Circle office- monthly 2K qty
3. Paradeep SE Circle office - monthly 3k qty
4. Balugaon Electrical Division - Monthly 8K qty
5. Nayagarh Electrical Division - Monthly 10K qty 

7 12.5 Dispatch and Delivery 
Instructions(Page-38)

“Property of TPCODL” shall be embossed on material. Property of TPCODL shall be embossed on material.Need clarification for 
the same.

When you deliver material, you need to pack material in 
packet with proper sealed to avoid any moisture/damage. 
No loose material will be accepted. You have to put 
TPCODL logo/name along with qty on each packet 
delivered, for identification.

8 Page-14 ANNEXURE I Schedule for Items Can we have the expected monthly delivery quantity? Monthly approximate qty will be 25K.

9 3.1 Page-7 Bid Submission As we are registred with MSME as a startup, can we expect the exemption 
form EMD

Tender Conditions to be complied.

10 Page-15 ANNEXURE II Backside Pre-Printed Thermal Paper Roll for Spot Bill Printing. We didn't get backside prining matter for review.Is it single color or multi 
color ?

What is the color of the print on the backside of the pre-printed thermal 
paper roll ?

It will be in black color (single color). Matter will be given 
once vedor selected. It will be simple matter (no picture).


